

## OAC Minutes

February 10, 2016

### Present

▪ Dave Lanthier	UTE 70000	Chair
▪ Linda Walters	UTE 70030	Sec/Treasurer
▪ Enza Ricci	UNDE 70607	Delegate
▪ Jeffory Wrinn	UNDE 70603	Director
▪ Alan Craig	UTE 70001	Director
▪ Rick Lynn	UNE 70148	Delegate
▪ Mike Chartrand	UTE 70000	Director
▪ Donna Henderson	UNDE 70603	Alt. Director
▪ Robert Spinney	UNDE 70611	Alt. Director
▪ Gary Bruyère	UTE 70030	Delegate
▪ Vicki-Lynn Smith	UTE 70030	Delegate
▪ Philip Lillies	AGR 70155	Delegate
▪ André Miller	UNE 70501	Alt. Director
▪ Sandra Griffith-Bonaparte	UNDE 70607	Delegate
▪ Gary Bruyère	UTE 70030	Delegate
▪ Zelma Buckley	UNDE 70608	Delegate
▪ Ken Zarichansky	UPCE 70180	Delegate
▪ Yagusha Bodnar	UCTE 70703	Delegate

### Staff

Nairra Tariq	Regional Representative
André Poliquin	

### Guests

Larry Rousseau	REVP
Patrice Remillard	CRAPO

### Regrets

Gerard Kirkham

## **1] Call to Order**

5:30 p.m.

## **2] Introductions**

Dave acknowledged Patrice Remillard, President of CRAPO as visitor

## **3] Approval of Agenda**

Lynn/Ricci            M/S            approved

## **4] Business of Previous Minutes**

Add Sandra Griffith-Bonaparte as in attendance at last meeting, January 13, 2016

Walters/Spinney    M/S

## **5] Business arising from the Minutes**

Outreach – with scheduling conflicts, OAC is still attempting to co-ordinate.

ACORN – Larry Rousseau has reserved 3 tables for the Trivial Beer-Suit at City Hall to be held on February 26, 2016. Only 3 people have registered.

## **6] Chair/REVP Reports**

A] REVP – Larry Rousseau discussed lobbying. We need to meet our MP's in our Ridings. If you get an appointment with your MP, please inform Larry Rousseau, Dave Lanthier and/or Patrice Remillard. There are Lobbying Kits available to assist.

Larry discussed item #8 – 10 of the 12 elected Minister are new. Some of them did not know what or how the Union works. They were informed to contact Larry with any questions or concerns. They were asked to repeal C4. They are not publishing the Town Halls, so we are missing out on them.

Chair to Rick Lynn

## **Chair's Report**

Dave discussed his meeting with the Politicians and that it went well. Yes, they do not really understand how PSAC works. Of course, they were enlightened. They did commit to further meetings.

OLG – Dave is on their radar. Security was aware of his every movement while at the strike line. Dave can't go on any OLG site.

OUTREACH – has been pushed back. They have plenty of items at the moment. They would prefer a monetary donation, but OAC must be in attendance when distributing the items.

Lanthier/Craig                      M/S                      carried

Chair back to David Lanthier.

## **7] Support for OLG**

Patrice – CRAPO – the OLG workers have now been on the line for 7 weeks. There will be a show of support on Saturday, February 13, 2016. All participants will meet at 4:30 pm at 233 Gilmour on February 13. Banners will be made and ideas will be brought forward. Approx. 15-20 people have currently registered to help. On February 16, 2016 it is the 20<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the OLG slots. Let's party.

## **8] Meeting with NCR Federal MP's**

This item was covered with Larry in item #6.

## **9] PSAC Lobbying**

This item was covered with Larry in item #6. Anyone interested in Lobbying Course?? Put out the 'call out'.

## **10] OUTREACH**

This item was covered with item #6.

## **11] Announcements**

Rick Lynn – MDAC elections were held recently and here are the results:

Chair – Behiye Cinklic

Vice Chair – Rick Lynn

Sec/Treasurer – Marc Massor

Zelma Buckley – Women’s Committee – March 8 is International Women’s Day and there will be activities planned.

A question was posed as to SKYPING the OAC meetings. It was presumed that the OAC meetings may have more attendance.

MOTION: OAC to provide up to \$1000 (one thousand dollars) to be used for OLG (turkeys, Easter chocolates, etc) for Easter.

Wrinn/Spinney                      M/S    defeated

MOTION: OAC to provide up to \$1000 (one thousand dollars) to purchase gift cards for the OLG picketers

Wrinn/Spinney                      M/S    unanimous

## **12] Roundtable**

CRAPO has put out the invitation that any one from the Quebec side are welcome to join. The meetings are held in French.

Please show support to OLG locked out workers. Go out to the lines to help in any capacity you can.

Adjourn      7:00 p.m.